

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in November was held on the 7th, at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:26 PM with nine members in attendance. Secretary Lawrence McKelvey read the minutes of the October 17th meeting. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Treasurer Joe Box hasn't sent the check to Smith Lake Park yet. He needs a letter with the Club letterhead first.

NEW BUSINESS

*The Middle Tennessee Civil War Show is December 1st thru 3rd in Franklin, TN. Representatives of the Club will go to the Show to buy relics for the 2018 Relic Hunt at the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH). President Scales advised any member who has relics they would like to sell to the Club, should bring them to the next meeting which is November 21st.

*Treasurer Joe Box saw a notice that the 2nd Annual Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt is set for March 23rd thru the 25th. 2018. He advised if you are interested in attending the Hunt, you need to send your entry fee in soon, because there is a limited number of entries allowed.

*Joe Box also advised that the Piney Woods Hunt is two weeks before the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1928, 1932, 1910, 1954, 1924 (for the money), and 1951. There were no matches.

Oldest Coin: 1888 Indian Head penny found by Mike Wardlow.

<u>RAFFLE</u> (Includes Larry Willard)

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a 1923 Peace Dollar.
2nd Draw: Linda Knighten won a container full of wheat pennies. (Pennies were donated by Perry Watson).
3rd Draw: Linda Knighten chose to take the Door Prize which was \$5.00 because someone over paid, and it couldn't be determined who it was.

#4Angie Mobley won a container full of wheat pennies. (Pennies were donated by Perry Watson).

<u>MARBLE GAME</u> (Including Larry Willard)

Larry Willard won the opportunity to draw a marble. Since Larry lives too far away to attend meetings, Treasurer Joe Box drew for him. Joe drew a white marble. There will be a December 5th meeting unless Niki's West needs our area for a Christmas Party.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:02 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in November was

held on the 21st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by Vice-President Mike Wardlow at 7:30 PM with ten members present. The minutes of the November 7th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Vice-President Mike Wardlow had \$200 worth of bullets, buttons, buckles, etc. to sell the Club for the 2018 DSTH Relic Hunt. Treasurer Joe Box had 50 dropped bullets, 25 round bullets, and 50 smashed bullets and sold them to the Club for \$137.

*Treasurer Joe Box sent the check to the Smith Lake Park for the 2017 DSTH.

NEW BUSINESS

*Perry Watson reported that Tony Nassef has received his confirmation for the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 A religious pendant found on a soccer field; #2 A Civil War era heart heel plate. #2 was the winner and was found by Mike Wardlow. #1 was found by Hal Knighten.

Bingo Coins: 1940, 1954, 1951, 1938 (for the money), 1909, and 1921. Mike Wardlow had a 1951 wheat penny.

RAFFLE

Volume 20, Issue 12 December 2017

1st Draw: Hal Knighten won an I.O.U. for a silver dollar since President Scales was not present with the silver dollars. 2nd Draw: Hal Knighten won 75 wheat pennies that were donated by Perry Watson. Door Prize: Judy Harvey won \$4.00 cash.

MARBLE GAME

Joe Box won the opportunity to draw a marble. He will draw a marble at the December 5th meeting.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:04 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

December 5, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. January 2, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. January 16, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

